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DATE April 30, 1958 

TO Mr. E. J. Nemeth 
FROM Hr. J .,c .. M. Frost 

SUBJECT OVERTIME 

A V RO AIRCRAFT LIMITED 

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 

No doubt you are aware of the urgency associated with the AVROC.AR program, 

and h<M important it is both to the Group and to the ComP3-ny tp have the 

first test vehicle flying in the shortest possible time, i:nrticu1.arly if 

we are to retain the lead we nCM have in the development of VTOL aircraft., 

The Management have scheduled the ron....out of the first AVR(X;AR for early 

EC ET March 1959., 

Having therefore set the objective it has been decided to start working 

overtime from 5 .. .30 p.,m., to 9.,.30 Pomc beginning Thur sday }'.ay 1st and every 

Tuesday and Thur sday thereafter for the next six to eight weeks., 

We know we can rely upon you to do your pa.rt by assisting in every way you 

can to accelerate t he relea se of engi neering i nfornation, drawings and 

lofts to the Manufacturing Division, s o that they can get ahead with the 

construction of the test vehicle., 

We realize this is a tremendous challenge, not only to those of us in 

Special Projects but to our Production people as well~ Let us then join 

forces and working as a team we shall succeed., 

J' .,C .. M., Frost 
Chief Design Engineer 
Special Projects Group 




